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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 10:36 AM

To: ‘Mike Gartner'

Subject: RE; Change of Address & EIN Question

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Beoky Mookt
Internet Access’
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stake values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mike Gartner [mailto:mike@ profileeng.com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address & EIN Question

Re: PROFILE ENGINEERING LLC

Document Number L10000066359
e e T e t

Please change the principal address and mailing address of PROFILE ENGINEERING TO THE FOLLOWING:

939 North Magnolia Avenue, Suite E
Ocala, Florida 34475

Also, | have an EIN. How do | file that with you? It is 27-2892629

Thanks
Mike

John Michael Gartner, Jr.
MGRM

Profile Engineering LL.C
(352) 427-7464
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